Human Performance Attachment
NDR PDPS Check
Biloxi, MS

HWY17MHO010

(3 pages)



From: McLaurin, Sean (NHTSA)

To: Collins Dennis;

Cc:

Subject: RE: NTSB request for NDR check
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 9:24:36 AM

Hello again Dennis,
The NDR searched the Problem Driver Pointer System and had the following results:

We did NOT find a_ in PDPS with a matching birthday (or one close to) of

We also did some queries for any- in TX (where is Driver’s License is from) or MS (where the

incident occurred) and did NOT find a_.

We are going to make a pass through the archives as well.

From: Collns Dennis

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 7:24 AM

Tos McLaurin,Sean (N7 I

Subject: NTSB request for NDR check

Good Morning! | hope this message finds you all well.

The NTSB would like to request a check of the NDR PDPS for the following driver:

narne: [
pos: I
address: [
ssn: |

oun:

NTSB Accident #: HWY17MHO010
Accident Type: Grade Crossing collision between CSX train and motorcoach
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